Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:37 PM

To: 'Foss, Bob (Robert)'

Subject: RE: Questions about Estes Trucking Terminal, 1750 Adams Ave, San Leandro (RO0000442)
Bob,

1) Estesis a RP for the site. However, it looks like the previous case worker did not send out the required
notifications. | will need to send out a formal Notice of Responsibility to correct this omission. It will include all
landowners since the release and Estes.

2) The Board is notified after a closure is approved in our agency. We will also do public notification.

3) The wells are destroyed after all concurrence with closure.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Foss, Bob (Robert) [mailto:bfoss@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:05 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Questions about Estes Trucking Terminal, 1750 Adams Ave, San Leandro (RO0000442)

Jerry:

| have completed the Case Closure Summary Form for the site referenced above. | sent this to Estes’ east coast
consultants for review and comment. Matt Bramblett sent me the following questions.

1) Is Estes listed as a PRP for this site?

| could not answer this question. G.I. Trucking and Estes formed a partnership in 2001, so | assume (perhaps
by default) that Estes is a PRP. At any rate,

We have been contracted with Estes (only) to conducted work at the site since February 2007. The reports
through 2005 are directed to Arkansas Best Corp,

and titled as G.I. Trucking Facility. Can you definitively answer Matt’s question for me?
2) His second question was, What does the Regional Board notification mean and when does it occur?

Section VII of the form is, per my understanding, filled out by you (or ACEHS) as you discuss your
recommended closure with them. Is that correct?
3) His last question is in regards to when the wells are destroyed.

| told him previously that wells are destroyed after concurrence within ACEHS and with the RWQCB that the site
can be closed. Can you confirm this once

more for me? | cannot see abandoning the wells before confirmation of closure is received.

Can you respond at your earliest convenience to these questions? I'd like to give Matt ACEHS’ answers sometime later
today, if that’s possible.
Thanks.

Bob



Robert C. Foss, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

(510) 420-3348 office

(925) 413-8707 cell

(510) 420-9170 fax



